City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #TRN290
Addendum 

Updated on 12/10/2010

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # TRN290, titled King Street Station Exterior Lights released on 11/30/2010.  The due date and time for responses remains 12/17/2010; 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	
	12/01/2010
	12/03/2010
	Are drawings acceptable? We have manufactured cast fixtures for historic restoration projects and residential projects but didn't receive photos of the projects and cannot demonstrate 5 years of experience constructing custom historic fixtures of similar scale and scope.
	
	Section 3 Minimum Qualifications second bullet shall read: Demonstrate completion of 3 projects of similar scale and scope as those required for this project by providing photos and references. Construction documents for the pieces should also be included. Photos are preferred, but if unavailable a perspective rendering of the finished piece may be provided in lieu of a photo.

	1
	12/01/2010
	12/03/2010
	It makes more sense to spend a bit more to manufacture the fixtures with cast aluminum. The original fixtures were made of cast iron and need replacing because they have corroded with rust. The new fixtures will do the same - especially in Seattle's corrosive environment, and will need to be replaced in the future again.
	We need to use cast iron in order to maintain the historic fabric of the station. It is a requirement in our approval for these fixtures granted by the Pioneer Square Preservation Board. The coatings identified in the spec are designed to prevent erosion-they are the same coatings used on the cast iron fixture for the Pioneer Square Pergola.
	

	
	12/01/2010
	12/03/2010
	Are there drawings available showing the scope of the project? I cannot seem to locate them on the site.
	They are located at the bottom of Page 3, Section 5 under Specifications and Scope of Work as an Adobe icon. Attached are both embedded documents from that section.


[image: image1.emf]King Street Station  FINAL DWG PACKAGE 101210 .pdf

  
[image: image2.emf]King Street Station  Fixture Bid Spec Final Specification 10-28-10.doc


	

	2
	12/02/2010
	12/03/2010
	Would like to know if we can have access to the original fixtures to make a plastic casting onsite of the Floral Drop detail.
	The Floral Drop design is based on pictures of the original fixtures.  We only have the drawings in the bid documents to use for that detail.
	

	3
	12/02/2010
	12/03/2010
	Does the city have the original patterns for this fixture? If so, can we check them out to see if they can be used?  I
	We have only the base from an original fixture.
	

	4
	12/03/2010
	12/06/2010
	Do you want to keep the new patterns for the new fixtures?
	
	Page 3, Section 5 under Specifications and Scope of Work.  “The City will own the design upon contract award.”  Shall be changed to read ““The City will own the design upon contract award including all casting molds. The casting molds are to be delivered with the finished fixtures.

	5
	12/08/2010
	12/10/2010
	Are you aware of any permits we may need to get if were awarded this project?
	There are no permits required for the manufacture of the fixtures.
	

	6
	12/08/2010
	12/10/2010
	On the schedule it says the mock up is due 2/28/2011, when is the fabricated sample due?
	
	The schedule from Page. 5 shall be revised to read:

Schedule, Orders, Delivery

Delivery/Shipping: Delivery is required by 09/20/2011.  Any bid/responses received with a delivery date that exceeds this requirement will be rejected as non-responsive.  Goods delivered beyond that date will be returned at vendor’s expense.  Vendor agrees to deliver by this time and date.
· Shop drawings due 03/15/2011

· SDOT review comments due 03/29/2011

· Mock-up due 04/19/2011

· Fabrication Sample due 5/05/11 

· Fabrication completion 09/02/2011

· Delivery due 09/20/2011

· Installation due 10/17/2011

The schedule on the Offer Sheet located on page 19 shall be replaced by the schedule above.

	7
	12/08/2010
	12/10/2010
	If the city in fact cancelled the order and the manufacturing was 90% complete, would the City really only pay for 10% of the total value of the job?
	The City would be open to negotiate unless there was a failure to perform on the part of the vendor.
	

	8
	12/08/2010
	12/10/2010
	Can you revise the contract to state that the companies bidding on the fixtures are Manufacturers -- not Contractors and are not subject to the same licensing requirements and regulations?
	The terms are used interchangeably in the bid documents. Since manufacturers will be under contract with the City in this instance we understand that a contractor’s license is not applicable.
	

	9
	12/08/2010
	12/10/2010
	Can the payment terms be revised to 20% upon receipt of drawings, 30% upon receipt of 1st mockup with balance due upon delivery of fixtures?
	Yes, the City is open to negotiating payment terms with the successful proposer.  However; we are required by law to receive something of value before a disbursement can be made.
	

	10
	12/08/2010
	12/10/2010
	Do you want us to bill and collect Sales Tax?
	Yes.
	

	11
	12/08/2010
	12/10/2010
	How and when do you want payments to Vendors documented? Do you want a document signed by the Vendors acknowledging payment or copies of checks sent to vendors? Do you want reports sent to you as they are paid or upon completion of the project?
	Vendor will invoice according to PO/contract terms referencing assigned PO number, itemizing all prior payments received and future balances due.
	

	12
	12/10/2010
	12/10/2010
	City Initiated change in  The Award and Start Date.
	
	The Award and Start Date listed on Page 1 as 12/27/2010 is now changed to 02/15/2011.
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King Street Station Historic Exterior Lighting Replication

I. Historic Exterior Lighting Standard Replication Base Bid Specification

A. Minimum Qualifications:

1. For criteria on manufacturer Minimum qualifications please refer to City of Seattle Invitation to Bid (ITB) document Page 2.


B. General Description: 

1. Cast iron exterior lighting standards (Qty. 23) modeled after archive sources of original fixture dating from 1910.


2. Overall height of fixture from base at stone balustrade to top of central acrylic globe, 6’11”. The tapered central shaft supports the central globe and two smaller globes on curved arms.


3. The horizontal cross section of the central shaft is square in cross section and tapered. The side arms are square in cross section and curved, varying the size of the square cross section along its length. Side arms are bolted to main shaft.


4. The shaft and arms are decorated with regressed panels. On the front and rear elevation is a single cast iron floral drop.


5. Fixture to have regressed cast iron panels and floral drop mounted to the front and back of the fixture. The regressed panel is edged with a rounded bead at the frame.

6. Spun brass elements to be weather proofed against local weather conditions.


7. Fixture to be UL wet location listed.


8. See Drawing Package for dimensioning information.


C.
Globe Diffusers:

1.
Three opal acrylic globes mounted to (2) cast iron arms and (1) central tapered shaft: the central globe (qty. 1) is 16” in diameter while the flanking globes (qty. 2) are 10” diameters.


2. Acrylic to be virgin acrylic (PMMA) opal white, 28% light transmission, 1/8” wall thickness.


3. Interior surface is matte while exterior is to be polished. Diffusers are attached to shaft and arm via spun metal fitters and each globe secured by four knurled screws.


D. Lamping, Drivers and Dimming:

1. Each globe is illuminated by a Xicato XSM8030 module 1000 lumen, 25 watt/36v/0.7A with lambertian distribution. 45 lumens/watt efficacy or equal. Color temperature of the LED is to be 3000 degrees Kelvin. IP 66 rated lamp module. The CRI is to be better than 80 and module to have an IP rating of 66. Lamp life is rated at 50K hours based on standard L70/B50 criteria. Wet High Temperature Operation Life (WHTOL) test results predict 85% lumen maintenance at 50K hours. Less than 2 step Macadam Ellipse of standard deviation of color matching (SDCM).


2. Remote drivers are to be located at base of shaft within the fixture and accessed by removal hand hole access door. The access door will be located behind removable bracket and not be visible from the outside of the fixture. Class 1 or Class 2 constant current power supply with an output current up to 700mA to be mounted in at base of the shaft and accessed through hand hole. Advance LED1200700C24FO or equal.


3. Provide flat frosted, low iron glass lens disk, lightly sanded, to mount to face of lamp module to diffuse lamp image on globe.


4. The 10” diameter globe modules (qty. 2) are to dim separately from the 16” diameter globe (qty. 1).


5. Lamp Approved Manufacturer: LED lamps and drivers by Xicato, 4880 Stevens Creek Blvd. #204, San Jose, CA 95129 USA, www.xicato.com. 1 year warranty with 5 year limited warranty as outlined in Xicato’s published terms and conditions.


6. Driver Approved Manufacturer: Philips Advance. 5 year warranty as outlined in Philips published terms and conditions.


E.
Cast Iron:

1.
The base, central shaft, curved base brackets, curved arms and floral ornamental elements are to be sand cast grey iron‐class 30 ASTM A48. Molding sand will have a minimum AFS 70 grain fineness on a 3‐screen distribution. All gating and flashings will be thoroughly cleaned. Before application of any finish coatings the castings must be cleaned to bare white metal. The castings are to be free of foundry defects such as porosity, cold shuts and warpage. All welds to accord with AWS practices and procedures.


2. There may be shrinkage in patterns at the rate of 1/8” per linear foot.


3. Fixture to be provided with adequate drainage outlets to meet expected conditions of the local environment.


4. See attached Drawing Package for complete dimensioning.


5. City of Seattle will own casting mold as well as the copyright of the fixture design.


F.
Finishes:

1. Surface Preparation: Clean all surfaces in accordance with SSPC‐SP1 to remove contamination prior to subsequent surface preparation procedures. Prepare all properly cleaned surfaces in accordance with SSPC‐SP6 Commercial Abrasive Blast Cleanliness Standards. Provide 1.5 – 2.1 mils sharp and angular profile, to ensure proper coating adhesion performance. Protect all freshly abrasive blasted surfaces from flash rusting prior to application of coating system.


2. Primer (Shop Applied): Apply one coat Devoe Coatings Catha‐Coat 302 Reinforced Inorganic Zinc Primer applied @ 3.0–4.0 mils dry film thickness.


3. Epoxy Holding Primer Coat (Shop Applied): Apply one coat Devoe Coatings Devran 201H Universal Epoxy Primer applied @ 3.0– 4.0 mils dry film thickness.


4. Epoxy Intermediate Coat (Field Applied by the General Contractor): Apply one coat Devoe Coatings Devran 231 Epoxy Mastic applied @ 3.0–4.0 mils dry film thickness.


5. Polyurethane Finish Coat (Field Applied): Apply one coat Devoe Coatings DevThane UVA 379 Aliphatic Acrylic Polyurethane applied @ 2.5 – 3.0 mils dry film thickness.

6. Provide painted samples of finished spun and cast pieces for approval prior to complete finish of light standards.


7. Approved Primer and Final Paint Finishes: ICI Devoe Coating Systems and Benjamin Moore Paint color #HC‐157: Semi gloss.


G.
Fasteners:


1.
All fasteners, anchors, knurled screws and tamperproof screws to be of stainless steel and will be standard. There will be four (4) anchors, ½”-13 bolts, number and placement to be confirmed by structural engineer and coordinated by general contractor. Fixture is to be secured to structural steel and mounting method approved by structural engineer.  Each arm to be fastened by four (4) 3/8”-16 bolts (number and placement to be confirmed by structural engineer), spanner flat head tamperproof screws -1/4-20 – will secure access panels. Knurled screws at globe fitter will be #10-24 and will be four (4) in number per globe.


II.
Historic Exterior Lighting Standard Replication General Instructions

A. Submittals:


1. Manufacturer to submit complete AutoCAD shop drawings for review by 01/24/2011.  SDOT Review comments due 02/07/2011.

B. Mockups:

1. Full size operable mock‐up to be assembled and reviewed at site to assess that lighting, scale, proportion and sizes are appropriate by 02/28/2011.


2. Mock up of shaft and arms are to be fabricated from light weight material that is easily transportable: foam core or light weight wood.


3. Mock up to be complete with acrylic globes, light source, drivers, and power cords for complete operation.


4. Mock‐up to be primed and finished with City of Seattle final finish (see Section I. F above).


C. Cast iron arm model:

1. Fabrication of (qty. 1) full size of cast iron arm with working lamp module and 10” globe mounted to regressed side panel required for review prior to manufacturer of final products. Mockup to be finished with City of Seattle final finish (See section I. F above) by 02/28/2011 concurrently with at site mockup review.

D. Packing and Shipping:

1. Manufacturer to be responsible for fixtures being completely and properly packed by 06/29/2011 for shipping to insure that fixtures arrive in pristine condition by 07/15/2011.


2. A representative of the fixture manufacturer will be present during shipping and onsite installation of all exterior standards.


3. Manufacturer to provide crating drawings to indicate packing strategy, dimensions and weights.


4. Manufacturer to schedule inspection of fixtures at arrival with owner/owner rep and General Contractor to begin installation on 08/11/2011..

E. Assembly:

1. Fixture to arrive unassembled and primed. Final assembly and finish to occur on site by General Contractor.


2. Mounting of fixture to existing granite wall will be via stainless steel anchors and secured to steel structure. Structural attachment to existing wall to be designed by City of Seattle structural engineer and coordinated with manufacturer.


3. Fixture to be mounted to existing granite wall by City’s electrical contractor.


4. See attached Drawing Package for complete assembly instructions for fixture.


5.
City’s General Contractor to insure packaging is removed in accordance with project specification.


F.
Spare Parts:

1. Supply (3) 10” acrylic globes and (2) 16” acrylic globes.


2. Supply 10% extra fasteners, screws and bolts.


3. Supply (2) extra lamp modules and (2) extra drivers.

III. Historic Exterior Lighting Standard Replication Bid Alternates:


A. Bid Alternate 1:


Provide bid alternate using 16” diameter (Qty. 1) and 10” diameter (Qty. 2) per fixture tempered, interior frosted glass globes. Add quantities of spare glass globes and parts as outlined in Section F.


B. Bid Alternate 2:


Provide pricing for producing (Qty. 15) light standards with acrylic globes (see Section C) instead of the Base Bid standards (Qty. 23). Add quantities of spare acrylic globes and parts as outlined in Section F.


C. Bid Alternate 3:


Provide pricing for producing (Qty 15) light standards with tempered, interior frosted glass globes. Add quantities of spare globes and parts as outlined in Section F.









